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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 2:03 PM


To: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip


Subject: AM Bullets for Wed 10 am


Subject document is on the server here and also attached.


S:\Adaptive Management\20190316_ROC_AM_Points_DirectorsCall


Feel free to move it around as you need.


And, if we need it, I've done a near complete scrub of the Five-Agency AMP to remove reference to CWF (it


remains in some appendices, we could decide how to remedy that later).


S:\Adaptive Management\Five Agency AMP Revised for ROC


Let me know if there's anything else you want on this!


Cathy



